



# William Mamakeesic

**THUNDER BAY, ONTARIO**

William is a certified Heavy Equipment Operator with experience operating various machinery including backhoes, loaders, skid steers, and excavators. He has a strong understanding of safety guidelines and maintaining a clean and safety worksite. His background in construction has involved digging trenches for utility lines, setting precast concrete walls, and leveling ground using grading equipment.

He has recently completed training with Taranis Training for the Heavy Equipment Operation Certification.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

|   |                            |
|---|----------------------------|
| <b>Second Cook</b> <i>Outland Forestry Services</i>             | <i>Dec 2022 - Current</i>  |
| <b>Construction Assistant</b> <i>Sandy Lake First Nation</i>    | <i>Jul 2022 - Sep 2022</i> |
| <b>CCP Assistant</b> <i>Wawakapewin First Nation</i>            | <i>2018 - 2020</i>         |
| <b>Sales Associate</b> <i>Oshtugon Computers</i>                | <i>2017 - 2018</i>         |
| <b>House Counsellor</b> <i>Pelican Halls High School</i>        | <i>2016 - 2017</i>         |
| <b>Security Guard</b> <i>Wapekeka Nursing Station</i>           | <i>2014 - 2014</i>         |
| <b>Administrative Assistant</b> <i>Wawakapewin First Nation</i> | <i>2010 - 2013</i>         |

## EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

|   |                    |
|---|--------------------|
| Heavy Equipment Operators <b>Taranis Training</b>     | <i>2023</i>        |
| Surface Miner Common Core <b>Taranis Training</b>     | <i>2023</i>        |
| Safe Food Handling                                    | <i>2019</i>        |
| Safety Net Security Training                          | <i>2015</i>        |
| Adagio Ledger & Payables – Basic & Advanced Workshops | <i>2015</i>        |
| Paydirt Payroll – Basic Workshop                      | <i>2012</i>        |
| SLAAMB Economic Development Workshops                 | <i>2011 - 2013</i> |
| Entrepreneurship Course                               | <i>2008 - 2009</i> |

## CONTACT

**wmamakeesic@gmail.com**  
**(807)407-9149**  
Thunder Bay, Ontario  
P7C 1M3



### Message from the trainer:

*Good work William. Keep practicing and getting that seat time. Good luck in the future.*